Jim Gray
Mayor

MEMORANDUM
TO:

Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DIVISION OF HUMAN RESOQURCES

Jim Gray, Mayor

Sally Hamulton
Chief Administrative Officer

Office of the Mayos

FROM: Alisha Lyle, Administrative Specialist
Division of Human Resources

DATE: May 1, 2015

RE: Summary of Informaton from the Mayor
(Council Meeting — May 7, 2015}

REINSTATEMENTS

Donald Warren, Fquipment Operator St., Grade 512N, $19.995 hourly in the Division of Streets and Roads,

effective May 11, 2015.

RESIGNATIONS

Harris, Keith Mailroom Clerk (Greneral Services 201 5-04-02
Mitcheli, Joshua Michael | Police Officer Police 2015-04-26
Morton, Charles A Public Service Worker Waste Management 2015-04-01

Gerardi, Sarah Elizabeth | Community Corrections Community Corrections | 110N | 2015-04-05
Officer

Smith, Felice Community Cotrections Community Corrections | 110N | 2015-04-10
Officer

Kerns, Allen Wayne Pablic Service Wortker St Streets & Roads 509N | 2015-04-07

- Morgan, Alan Dale Safety Specialist Waste Management 518E | 2015-04-02

Johnston, Jeffrey Adam | Community Corrections Community Cotrections | 110N | 2015-04-04
Officer

Reynolds, Cassaundra C | Community Corrections Community Corrections | 110N | 2015-04-15
Officer

Owverton, Sarzh Community Corrections Community Corrections | 110N | 2015-04-05
Officer

Jones, Jesse Levi Code Enforcement Officer Code Enforcement 516N | 2015-04-01
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